File 01

Archived: Friday, 27 August 2021 1:43:43 PM

From: Kirryn Lewis

To: joel moat@csyw.qld.gov.au; daniel emeny@youthjustice.qld. gov.au; Frances BIDDULPHAMARAL;
stephanie.ryder@youthjustice.qld. gov.au

Ce: kristle taylor@youthjustice.qld. gov.au

Subject: 17/03/2021: Request to implement visitor and face mask requirements in Queensland Y Detention Centres

Sensitivity: Normal />

Y%

Good morning
Please see the below advice from the Office of the Chief Health Officer.

Thanks

Kirryn Lewis | A/Manager

Office of the Senior Executive Director, Youth Detention Operations and Reform
Department of Children, Youth Justice and Multicultural Affairs

P: 07 3097 8624 E: kirryn.lewis@youthjustice.qld.gov.au

111 George Street, QLD 4000

From: CHO COVID <CHO-COVID@health.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 16 March 2021 5:49 PM

To: Kirryn Lewis <Kirryn.Lewis@cyjma.gld.gov.au>
Cc: Kyle Fogarty <Kyle.Fogarty@health.qld.gov.au>; CHA.CO
Subject: RE: Request to implement visitor and face

<CHO-COVID@health.ald.gov.au>

Hi Kirryn

Kind regards
Christine

E CHO-COVID@health.gld.gov.au

W health.gld.gov.au
A Level 7, 33 Charlotte Street, BRISBANE QLD 4000

CLEAN HANDS i . ; ,
: : _ Wash your hands regularly to stop the spread of germs f o o @ .
SAVE LIVES : e LR

Queensland Health acknow ledges the Traditional Custodians of the land across Queensland, and pays respect to First Nations Elders past, present and future.
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Archived: Friday, 27 August 2021 1:43:46 PM

From: Kirryn Lewis

To: joel moat@csyw.qld.gov.au; Frances BIDDULPHAMARAL; daniel emeny@youthjustice.qld. gov.au, Michael J Drane
Ce: kristle taylor@youthjustice.qld. gov.au; ODDG YJ

Bec: Kirryn Lewis

Subject: 19/03/2021 CHO advice re COVID restrictions in YDCs

Sensitivity: Normal ﬁ />

Hi all

Please see the below advice. Youth detention centres, while not specifically listed the lifted restrictions.

Thank you

Kirryn Lewis | A/Manager
Office of the Senior Executive Director, Youth Detention Operations and Reform
Department of Children, Youth Justice and Multicultural Affairs

P: 07 3097 8624 E: kirryn.lewis@youthjustice.ald.gov.au
111 George Street, QLD 4000

From: Kyle Fogarty <Kyle.Fogarty@health.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 19 March 2021 3:29 PM

To: Kirryn Lewis <Kirryn.Lewis@cyjma.qld.gov.au>

Cc: CHO COVID <CHO-COVID@health.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Request to implement visitor and face ma

i Queensland Youth Detention Centres
Hi Kirryn

Youth detention centres, while not specifica ded in the lifted restrictions.
Thanks
Kyle

Kyle Fogarty
Senior Director
Office of the Chief Health Offi

Queensland Health
|Mobile phone number |
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Archived: Friday, 27 August 2021 1:43:48 PM

From: Kirryn Lewis

To: Michael J Drane; joel moat@csyw.qld.gov.au; Frances BIDDULPHAMARAL; daniel emeny@youthjustice.qld. gov.au
Cec: ODDG Y/, kristle.taylor@youthjustice.qld. gov.au; DG Office; ACOO_YJISWS

Subject: 22/03/2021: Visitors from New Zealand to Queensland Youth Detention Centres

Sensitivity: Normal />

FYl below </

Kirryn Lewis | A/Manager
Office of the Senior Executive Director, Youth Detention Operations and Reform
Department of Children, Youth Justice and Multicultural Affairs

P: 07 3097 8624 E: kirryn.lewis @youthjustice.qld.gov.au
111 George Street, QLD 4000

From: CHO COVID <CHO-COVID@health.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Saturday, 20 March 2021 3:37 PM

To: Kirryn Lewis <Kirryn.Lewis@cyjma.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Kyle Fogarty <Kyle.Fogarty@health.gld.gov.au>; CHO COVID
Subject: Visitors from New Zealand to Queensland Youth Deten

.qld.gov.au>

Dear Kirryn

in line with the above.

Kind regards
Christine

E CHO-COVID@health.gld.gov.au

W health.gld.gov.au
A Level 7, 33 Charlotte Street, BRISBANE QLD 4000

CLEAN HANDS
SAVE LIVES

000

Queensland Health acknow ledges the Traditional Custodians of the land across Queensland, and pays respect to First Nations Elders past, present and future.

Wash your hands regularly to stop the spread of germs
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Archived: Friday, 27 August 2021 1:44:18 PM

From: Kirryn Lewis

To: Michael J Drane; Frances BIDDULPHAMARAL; Joel Moat; Daniel Emeny
Cc: OSED_YDOR,; Natalie Corser; kristle. taylor@youthjustice. qld. gov.au; ODDG YJ; Alex Robynson
Subject: 10/06/2021 Visttor restrictions in Queensland's youth detention centres
Sensitivity: Normal

Morning all

Following the media announcement this morning, the Office of the Chief Health Offj
placing any further visitor restrictions on our vulnerable facilities at this stage. Queg
the situation and provide any updated advice if the restrictions change.

ill"continue to monitor

The restrictions on visitors from Greater Melbourne should continue to be retained.
Thanks

Kirryn Lewis | A/Manager
Office of the Senior Executive Director, Youth Detention Operations and Refdr
Department of Children, Youth Justice and Multicultural Affairs

P: 07 3097 8624 E:kirryn.lewis@cyjma.gld.gov.au
111 George Street, QLD 4000

S
&
N
Qs
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Archived: Friday, 27 August 2021 1:44:20 PM

From: Kirryn Lewis

To: Michael J Drane; Joel Moat;, Frances BIDDULPHAMARAL; Daniel Emeny

Cc: OSED_YDOR; ODDG YJ

Subject: 17/06/2021: FOR ACTION: Visttor restrictions at vulnerable facilities for NSW sites
Sensitivity: Normal

Afternoon all

Please see the below advice from OCHO regarding visitor restrictions in place for any6 uegnsland from 1:00am

tomorrow who has been in a New South Wales interstate exposure venue.
Thanks

Kirryn Lewis | A/Manager
Office of the Senior Executive Director, Youth Detention Operations and Reform
Department of Children, Youth Justice and Multicultural Affairs

P: 07 3097 8624 E:Kkirryn.lewis@cyjma.gld.gov.au
111 George Street, QLD 4000

From: CHO COVID <CHO-COVID®@health.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 17 June 2021 2:47 PM

To: Kirryn Lewis <Kirryn.Lewis@cyjma.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Kyle Fogarty <Kyle.Fogarty@health.gld.gov.au>; CH@
Subject: FOR ACTION: Visitor restrictions at vulnerable

OViD@health.qld.gov.au>

Hi Kirryn

during the relevant time period.
governance/legislétion
venues-directioA

You may wish te.implegnent these same restrictions at Queensland’s Youth Detention Centres.

We will write to you again when the restrictions are lifted for vulnerable facilities.

Thanks
Christine
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Christine Stones

Manager, Policy Analysis and Coordination E £HO-COVID@health.qld.gov.au

Unit, CHO-COVID W health.gld.gov.au
Office of the Chief Health Officer and A Level 7, 33 Charlotte Street, BRISBANE QLD 4000

DDG | Queensland Health

Queensland
Government

CLEAN HANDS

i - Wash your hands regularly to stop the spread of germs
SAVE LIVES

Queensland Health acknow ledges the Traditional Custodians of the land across Queensland, and pays resp Elders past, present and future.

3k 3k 3k sk 3k 3k 3k 3k sk 3k ok 3k sk %k 3k sk 3k ok ok sk ok 3k ok 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk ok 3k 3k ok sk 3k 3k 3k sk ok 3k 3k 3k ok 3k 3k 3k ok 3k 3k ok ok ok ok 3k 3k %k ok e sk kskskok kkkkkkk

Queensland Health carries out monitori i ¢king of emails and attachments sent from or to addresses within
f g, maintaining and ensuring appropriate use of its computer
network.

3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k ok 5k 5k sk 3k ok ok 3k ok 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3K 3k 3k 3k 3k %k 3k 3k %k %k ok k kK Rrok 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk %k 5k ok 3k ok %k ok ok %k ok ok ok sk sk sk sk k sk k ok ok
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File 01

Archived: Friday, 27 August 2021 1:44:23 PM
From: Kirryn Lewis

To: Frances BIDDULPHAMARAL,; Joel Moat; Daniel Emeny; Michael ] Drane; Natalie Corser
Cc: OSED_YDOR; ODDG Y]J; Alex Robynson; Nahisda Marquez

Subject: 02/07/2021: UPDATE - Visttor restrictions at Queensland's vulnerable facilities
Sensitivity: Normal

Good afternoon all

Please see the below advice from OCHO regarding the restrictions at BYDC and WMYP ptinuing :00pm, 16 July 2021.

Thank you

Kirryn Lewis | A/Manager

Office of the Senior Executive Director, Youth Detention Operations and Reform
Department of Children, Youth Justice and Multicultural Affairs

P: 07 3097 8624 E: kirryn.lewis@cyjma.gld.gov.au

111 George Street, QLD 4000

From: CHO COVID <CHO-COVID@health.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 2 July 2021 4:57 PM

To: Kirryn Lewis <Kirryn.Lewis@cyjma.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Kyle Fogarty <Kyle.Fogarty@health.qld.gov.au>; CHO COVID <CHO-CO health.gld.gov.au>
Subject: UPDATE - Visitor restrictions at Queensland's vd able facilitjé

Hi Kirryn

Thanks
Christine

E CHO-COVID@health.gld.gov.au

W health.gld.gov.au
A Level 7, 33 Charlotte Street, BRISBANE QLD 4000

;;%j’éﬁ n{;ﬁéﬂlﬁ Wash your hands regularly to stop the spread of germs ' o o ®
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Queensland Health acknow ledges the Traditional Custodians of the land across Queensland, and pays respect to First Nations Elders past, present and future.

From: CHO COVID <CHO-COVID@health.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 28 June 2021 1:11 PM

To: Kirryn Lewis <Kirryn.Lewis@cyjma.gld.gov.au>
Cc: Kyle Fogarty <Kyle.Fogarty@health.qgld.gov.au>; CHO COVID <CHO-COVID@health.gld.govAu
Subject: FOR ACTION - Visitor restrictions at Queensland's vulnerable facilities

Dear Kirryn
As you will be aware, today the Premier announced that restrictions would be rein st Queensland.

In concert with these restrictions, the Dr Jeannette Young, Queensland Chief HealthnO eintroducing restrictions

for Queensland’s vulnerable facilities located in the below Local Government Areas (LGAs
Restricted areas

iice with usual restricted area
al to either the effective operation of

From 1:00am on 29 June 2021, facilities in the below LGAs should ope
requirements, including limiting entry to facilities to just individua
the facility or the health, wellbeing or safety of residents.

The relevant LGAs are:
e Brisbane
Ipswich
Logan City
Moreton Bay
Redlands
Sunshine Coast
Gold Coast
Noosa
Somerset
Lockyer Valley
ScenicRim

Face masks

Vulnerable facilities in restricte eas should consider increasing the use of personal protective equipment, noting that face

commencing on'er befére 1:00am tomorrow.

The above restrictions will/be reviewed on 13 July 2021. We will advise you on this date, or earlier, if there are any further
changes or easing.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me on [Vobie phone numb]
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Kind regards
Christine

Christine Stones

Manager, Policy Analysis and Coordination E £HO-COVID@health.old.gov.au

Unit, CHO-COVID W health.gld.gov.au
Office of the Chief Health Officer and A Level 7, 33 Charlotte Street. IS ANE@ 4000

DDG | Queensland Health

Queensland
Government

CLEAN HANDS

¥ 2 Wash your hands regularly to stop the spread of germs
SAVE LIVES : 5 y F p g

Queensland Health acknow ledges the Traditional Custodians of the land across Queensland, and p:
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Queensland Health for the purp s.of operating, protecting, maintaining and ensuring appropriate use of its computer
network.
3K sk 3k sk ok ok ok sk sk ok ok sk skok sk sk sk sk skk sk 3K 3k 3k sk 3k %k ok ok sk R 3K 3K sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk 3k sk sk sk sk ok 3k ok sk 3k sk 3k sk ok sk ok ok sk sk sk ok ok sk koo skske sk sk sk k ok
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File 01

Archived: Friday, 27 August 2021 1:4427 PM
From: Kirryn Lewis

To: Michael J Drane; Joel Moat, Daniel Emeny; Frances BIDDULPHAMARAL,; Natalie Corser
Cc: OSED_YDOR; ODDG YJ; CYIJMA Corp Services

Subject: 15/07/2021: Visttor restrictions at Queensland's vulnerable facilities
Sensitivity: Normal

Good afternoon all

Following the Premier’s announcement this morning, the Office of the Chief Health
restrictions and face mask requirements will remain in place for youth detention cg

The restrictions on vulnerable facilities will continue to apply to all LGAs identified i
2021.

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
Sent: Thursday, 15 July 2021 1:53 PM

To: Kirryn Lewis <Kirryn.Lewis@cyjma.qld.gov.au>
Cc: CHO COVID <CHO-COVID@health.gld.gov.au
Subject: RE: Visitor restrictions at Queensland's

Hi Kirryn

| can confirm that the visitor restriction nask reqquirements should remain in place until 6:00am on Friday 23 July
2021, unless extended or revoked.

Kind regards
Christine

E CHO-COVID@health.gld.gov.au

W health.gld.gov.au
A Level 7, 33 Charlotte Street, BRISBANE QLD 4000

;I’;‘i{:ﬂéﬁ“ ;1:‘3;:!;[}5 Wash your hands regularly to stop the spread of germs o o ®

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
Cc: Kyle Fogarty <Kyle.Fogarty@health.gld.gov.au>; CHO COVID <CHO-COVID@health.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: UPDATE - Visitor restrictions at Queensland's vulnerable facilities

Hi Kirryn

Just confirming, further to the announcement this morning, that while restrictions are being I across af bar Brisbane and
2 to alf'Local Government
Areas identified in my original email (below for your ease of reference).

Visitor restrictions will continue until 6:00pm on 16 July 2021.
I will update you further as and when the situation changes.

Thanks
Christine

Christine Stones

Manager, Policy Analysis and Coordination
Unit, CHO-COVID

Office of the Chief Health Officer and

DDG | Queensland Health

Queensland
Government

CLEAN HANDS . . ; /
; = n Wash your hands regularly to step the-spread gf germs o O ® .
SAVE LIVES : =

actross Queensland, and pays respect to First Nations Elders past, present and future.

Sent: Monday, 28 June 20
To: Kirryn Lewis <Kirryn. §(@ aid.gov.
Cc: Kyle Fogarty <Kyle.Fogacty@health.gld.gov.au>; CHO COVID <CHO-COVID@health.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: FOR ACTION —itor ions at Queensland's vulnerable facilities

&

Dear Kirryn
As you will bé he Premier announced that restrictions would be reintroduced for South East Queensland.

In concert with thesexestristions, the DrJeannette Young, Queensland Chief Health Officer, is also reintroducing restrictions
for Queensland’s vulneraisle facilities located in the below Local Government Areas (LGAs).

Restricted areas
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File 01

From 1:00am on 29 June 2021, facilities in the below LGAs should operate in accordance with usual restricted area
requirements, including limiting entry to facilities to just individuals who are essential to either the effective operation of
the facility or the health, wellbeing or safety of residents.

The relevant LGAs are:
e Brisbane
Ipswich
Logan City
Moreton Bay
Redlands
Sunshine Coast
Gold Coast
Noosa
Somerset
Lockyer Valley
ScenicRim

Face masks

in the last 14 days, regardless of whether
enever outside of their household.

Forward steps

We would be grateful if equivalent visitor restrictio
commencing on or before 1:00am tomorrow.

The above restrictions will be reviewed on 13 J¢
changes or easing.

If you have any questions, please do no

Kind regards
Christine

E CHO-COVID@health.gld.gov.au

and Coordination
W health.gld.gov.au

A Level 7, 33 Charlotte Street, BRISBANE QLD 4000

Queensland
Government

;;Eﬁfml. :12[‘;35 Wash your hands regularly to stop the spread of germs o o @

Queensland Health acknow ledges the Traditional Custodians of the land across Queensland, and pays respect to First Nations Elders past, present and future.
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File 01

Archived: Friday, 27 August 2021 1:44:31 PM

From: Kirryn Lewis

To: Daniel Emeny; Frances BIDDULPHAMARAL; Joel Moat

Cc: OSED_YDOR; ODDG Y]J; Michael J Drane; Alex Robynson; CYJMA Corp Services
Subject: 22/07/2021 Visttor restrictions at Queensland's vulnerable facilities

Sensitivity: Normal

Good afternoon </

Health have confirmed that restrictions are easing across Queensland from 6:00am tg gw, 23 July 2021 meaning visitors
can once again return to vulnerable facilities.

The mask requirements will remain in place for a further 7 days, until 30 July 2021.

Additionally, as you will also have heard, Queensland will be declaring all ¢f New So les as a COVID-19 hotspot from

1:00am tomorrow. v

It has been decided that border zone residents entering Queenslan New Souft|
Queensland youth detention centre.

Wales will not be permitted to enter a

Thank you

Kirryn Lewis | A/Manager

Office of the Senior Executive Director, Youth Detention Operati and Reform
Department of Children, Youth Justice and Multicultural Affair

A
P: 07 3097 8624 E:kirryn.lewis@cyjma.qgld.gov.au

111 George Street, QLD 4000

From: CHO COVID <CHO-COVID@health.gld.gov.a
Sent: Thursday, 22 July 2021 4:39 PM
To: Kirryn Lewis <Kirryn.Lewis@cyjma.q| jgv‘hw

Cc: Kyle Fogarty <Kvle.Fogartv@health/JI ‘gov/aus;
Subject: RE: Visitor restrictions at Que

VID <CHO-COVID@health.gld.gov.au>
e facilities

Hi Kirryn

1:00am tomorrg

Queensland wil.be fetdining a border zone, which allows border zone residents within New South Wales to enter
Queensland withotit needing an exemption or having to quarantine. This permission only applies insofar as the resident has
not been anywhere else\infNew South Wales outside of the border zone in the 14 days prior to their entry to Queensland.

As part of the border zone arrangements, border zone residents entering Queensland will be permitted to enter vulnerable
facilities (hospitals, aged care, disability services). We understand from Queensland Corrective Services that they will not be
adopting this permission and instead are restricting all visitors from New South Wales from their facilities. If not already
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File 01

restricting visitors, you may wish to consider whether personal visitors from the border zone will be allowed to enter
Queensland youth detention centres or you will adopt the same visitor restrictions as are in place in the adult correctional
environment.

Once a view is taken on visitors, | would be grateful if you could let me know so that we ensure any messaging from
Queensland Health around this issue of visitors to vulnerable facilities is clear and accurate.

Thanks
Christine

Christine Stones /a Z

Manager, Policy Analysis and Coordination E CHO-COVID@hen halgsoh.a

Unit, CHO-COVID W  health.gld.gov.au C/

Office of the Chief Health Officer and A Level 7, 33 Charlotte Street/BRISBANE QLD 4000

DDG | Queensland Health

Queensland
Government
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Archived: Friday, 27 August 2021 1:44:35 PM

From: Kirryn Lewis

To: Michael J Drane; Kelsey S Allan; Frances BIDDULPHAMARAL; Daniel Emeny
Cc: ODDG YJ; OSED_YDOR; CYJMA Corp Services

Subject: 31/07/2021: Greater Brisbane lockdown from 4pm 31 July 2021

Sensitivity: Normal />
Hi all </
Please see the below CHO advice.

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

Sent: Saturday, 31 July 2021 11:11 AM

To: Kirryn Lewis <Kirryn.Lewis@cyjma.qld.gov.au>

Cc: CHO COVID <CHO-COVID@health.qld.gov.au>; SHECC <SHECC@health.gld/gov.au>
Subject: Greater Brisbane lockdown from 4pm 31 July 2

Dear Kirryn

In order to protect the most vulnerable
these requirements will apply to facilities i thefollowing affected local government areas,
Brisbane
Ipswich

Logan City
Moreton Bay
Redlands
Sunshine Coat
Gold Coast

Itis expected that the restrictions will remain in place until 4pm Tuesday 3 August 2021, and then be reassessed.

Further to this announcement, Dr Young requests that, effective immediately, the restrictions for vulnerable facilities be
replicated in Queensland’s Youth Detention Centres, limiting entry to facilities to just individuals who are essential to either
the effective operation of the facility or the health, wellbeing or safety of residents.
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Further details of restrictions in place in Greater Brisbane are available on the Queensland Government website at
https://www.qld.gov.au/health/conditions/health-alerts/coronavirus-covid-19/current-status/urgent-covid-19-update

Thank you for your ongoing cooperation. We will advise further should the situation change and once there is a decision
about requirements post 3 August 2021.

Kind regards,
Rachel
2iNr-9¢13  Rachel Hoffman . o
LT, = A/Director E cho-covid@health.gld.gov.a
‘F} " Office of the Chief Health Officer and Deputy w
U

health.gld.gov.au

Director-General | Queensland Health

Queensland
Government

CLEAN HANDS
SAVE LIVES

3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk 3k ok sk sk ok 3k ok 3k 3k ok 3k 3k 3k ok 3k 3k 3k 3K 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k Sk 3k 3k ok sk sk ok ok Sk 3k sk sk Rk 3k 3k S5k 3k 3k kR ok Kk ok 3k ok 3k ok ok ok ok sk sk sk ok sk kskk sk sk sk sk k ki k

Queensland Health carries g riag, scanning and blocking of emails and attachments sent from or to addresses within
Queensland Health for the ating, protecting, maintaining and ensuring appropriate use of its computer

3 3k 3k sk %k ok ok sk ok skosk sk sk sk ok k sk kkok = Tk 3k 3k 5k 3k 3k ok ok 3k ok 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k ok 3k ok ok sk %k 5k ok sk ok %k ok ok ok ok ok k sk sk sk sk k sk k ok ok
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Archived: Friday, 27 August 2021 1:44:38 PM

From: Kelsey S Allan

Sent: Sun, 8 Aug 2021 03:20:39 +0000Authentication

To: RSDO SWS BYDC; #BYDC_Securecorp

Cc: Kathy MORRISON (kmorr268); Suzanne Suthers; Amanda Arnett; Adam Underwood; Carl Coskey; Amanda Carins;
Michael J Drane

Subject: 08/08/2021: COVID 19 update

Sensitivity: Normal

Attachments:

Staff communication 5 phases Phase 2.pdf WMYDC Section Visitor Log xlsx; COVID- notice.docx;

Good afternoon,

will not proceed.
e Capital works projects will resume

posters for instructions
Cover your nose and mouth wi

As always, if yo any queries please do not hesitate to contact your line manager.

Thanks,

Kelsey Allan| A/ Executive Director
Brisbane Youth Detention Centre | Department of Children, Youth Justice and Multicultural Affairs
99 Wolston Park Road, Wacol QLD 4076
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Archived: Friday, 27 August 2021 1:44:41 PM

From: Kirryn Lewis

Sent: Thu, 12 Aug 2021 06:12:37 +0000Authentication

To: Frances BIDDULPHAMARAL; Daniel Emeny; Kelsey S Allan; Joel Moat

Cc: OSED _YDOR; Michael ] Drane; ODDG YJ; CYJMA Corp Services; Kristle Taylor

Subject: 12/08/2021 Visttor restrictions at Queensland's youth detention centres

Sensitivity: Normal ﬁ />

Good afternoon all

Face to face visits can resume within youth detention centres on Monday,
face mask and physical distancing requirements until 22 August 2021.

Thank you

Kirryn Lewis | A/Manager — Executive Support

Office of the Senior Executive Director, Youth Detention Operations and Refo/m
Department of Children, Youth Justice and Multicultural Affairs

P: 07 3097 8624 E: kirryn.lewis@cyjma.gld.gov.au

111 George Street, QLD 4000
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Archived: Friday, 27 August 2021 1:44:43 PM

From: Joel Moat

Sent: Fri, 20 Aug 2021 05:03:02 +0000Authentication

To: RSDO SWS BYDC; #BYDC_Securecorp

Cc: Kathy MORRISON (kmorr268); Suzanne Suthers; Amanda Arnett; Adam Underwood; Carl Coskey; Amanda Carins;

Michael J Drane; Daniel Emeny

Subject: 20/08/2021 COVID 19 update

Sensitivity: Normal

Attachments:

Staff communication 5 phases Phase 2.pdf, COVID-19 BYDC entry notice.docx; %ec iST g xlsx;
&)

Good afternoon,

The Chief Health Officer (CHO) has advised that from 4pm Friday 20 August'to 4pm-Fri August 2021, restrictions will be
eased in the 11 local government areas (LGAs) in South East Queensland. Thik,is gor but precautions will remain in
place.

Employees within South East Queensland will be required to adhére/to ictions outlined in Queensland’s COVID
Safe Future roadmap, and are encouraged to ensure they are faf ' irregponsibilities relating to their specific

circumstances.

Importantly for BYDC, please note the following;
. You must wear a face mask at all times

sitors.
erritory continue to be declared COVID-19 hotspots.

Not enter buildings where you don’t regularly work, considered ‘quarantine bubbles’ and conduct your
business by alternate means (phone or email)

. Undertake regular cleaning of work stations, shared equipment and touch points

. Do not attend work if you are unwell, have any symptoms of iliness, have travelled to a known COVID hotspot
or have been in contact with a confirmed positive case.

Page 19 R R




File 01

You can find the latest information here and | will continue to provide further updates as information comes to hand.
If you have any queries or concerns, please do not hesitate to discuss with your line manager in the first instance.
Thanks,

Joel Moat | A/Executive Director
Brisbane Youth Detention Centre | Department of Children, Youth Justice and Multicultural rs

99 Wolston Park Road, Wacol, QLD, 4074

T: 0732710700 | M:I W: 0436 660 727

This email and any attachments may contain confidential, private or legally privileged informatic
only use it if you are the person(s) it was intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorisea
transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this email without appropriate authority.
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Department of Youth Justice

COVID-19 BYDC Information

Entry requirements and restrictions

¢ You are not permitted entry to the centre if you have: ;?
o returned or arrived from overseas or have been to a declared C D-19'hot n the
past 14 days

had contact with a confirmed case of COVID-19 in the pag

e throat, runny
nose or shortness of breath), or

o atemperate exceeding 37.5 degrees.

e You will be required to sanitise your hands before entry
you are on centre.

ovided PPE to wear while

While on centre

e Adhere to the visible floor directions and alway a¥distancing.
e Use your PPE as per your briefing.
e To minimise risk of contagion, physical tact is prohibited (e.g. hand shaking, hugging).
e Follow all directions from senior staff. The

Thank you for your dlg{gZer : e information is available at
https://www.youthjustice.ql ws/eovid-19-updates/youth-detention-covid-19

Wash your Cover your coughs
hands reqularly and sneezes

Keep 1.5 metres Avoid touching Get tested if you
away from others your face have symptoms
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